TIMOTHY CODY

Subject: FW: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions

From: Rice, Donna

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 5:29 PM

To: TIMOTHY CODY; Harkov, Ron

Cc: Bert Balba; Adkins, Leonard

Subject: RE: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions

Hi Tim,
We acknowledge the terms and conditions of Bid 1707. We are holding pricing per the terms of the bid.

Please let me know how | can assist with the summer purchases. Lead times are growing, so we’ll want to get
orders in as soon as possible for Fall.

Enjoy your day.

DONNA RICE

ACCOUNT MANAGER, N. CAL. SF BAY AREA
SCHOOL SPECIALTY

(714) 553-0339, cell
www.schoolspecialty.com

U.S. Based Customer Care Team (888) 388-3224

From: TIMOTHY CODY [mailto:codyt@mdusd.ord]

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Rice, Donna; Harkov, Ron

Cc: Bert Balba

Subject: Confirmation of MDUSD Bid 1707 and Extention of Pricing, Terms and Conditions
Importance: High




Mt Diablo Unified School District

Measure C Facilities Improvement Program
3333 Ronald Way, Concord, CA 94519
Telephone (925) 682-8000 ext. 85612

Nellie Meyer, Ed D.
Superintendent

June 6, 2016

Ms. Donna Rice
Account Manager
School Specialty, Inc.
W6316 Design Dnive
Greenville, W1 54942

Ms. Rice,

I would like to take the opportunity to thank School Specialty for their efforts over the past year. The work
we have completed together has allowed the Mt. Diablo to deliver several instrumental projects to staff anc
students of the District.

As we look forward into our next fiscal year I wanted to take a moment to reiterate solicitation #1707 Terr
of Unit Rate Requirements require unit pricing remain unchanged for 24 month. All orders placed during
the upcoming fiscal year will be placed in accordance with the original solicitation.

That being stated. pricing terms for the above items shall run concurrent with baseline item(s) for duration
of this fiscal year. If required. any option year extensions would be made in writing and in accordance witl

solicitation terms and conditions related to escalation.

All other terms and conditions of the original solicitation and procurement remain are unchanged and
remain in effect.

Please provide confirmation by reply NLT 6/7/16.
If you have any questions, please feel fiee to contact me at (925) 682-8000, extension 85615,
Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Timathy M, Cody
Lk DOM: enmTimothy M. Cody, osMDUSD,

au=Director, Measure C,

ermall=codyt@mdusd.org, c=lUs

Dhate: 201 606,06 11:50: 19 0700

Timothy M. Cody
Director, Measure C



